Public Document Pack

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING of the MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL will
be held in the Phoenix Chambers, Phoenix House, Tiverton on Thursday, 1
December 2022 at 6.00 pm

ALL MEMBERS of the COUNCIL are summoned to attend for the purposes of
transacting the business specified in the Agenda which is set out below:

[The next meeting is scheduled to be held in Tiverton on Wednesday, 14
December 2022 at 6.00 pm]

Please Note: this meeting will take place at Phoenix House and members of
the Public and Press are able to attend via Zoom. If you are intending to attend
in person please contact the committee clerk in advance, in order that numbers
of people can be appropriately managed in physical meeting rooms

Join the Zoom Meeting Here

Meeting ID: 819 9849 5617
Passcode: 891620

One tap mobile
08003582817,,81998495617#,,,,891620# United Kingdom Toll-free
08000315717,,81998495617#,,,,*891620# United Kingdom Toll-free

Dial by your location

0 800 358 2817 United Kingdom Toll-free
0 800 031 5717 United Kingdom Toll-free
0 800 260 5801 United Kingdom Toll-free

STEPHEN WALFORD
Chief Executive

23 November 2022

Members are reminded of the need to make declarations of interest prior
to any discussion which may take place


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81998495617?pwd=Z3E2Z1RsY0IwOUpLMkxPV3hHRVlUdz09

AGENDA
Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence.
Public Question Time

To receive any questions relating to items on the agenda from members
of the public and replies thereto.

Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct
To record any interests on agenda matters.
Chairman's Announcements

To receive any announcements which the Chairman of the Council may
wish to make.

Notices of Motions
1. Motion 584 (Councillor R Radford — 9 November 2022)

The Council has before it a MOTION submitted for the first time:

"In the interest of a compromise, Halberton Parish wish to confirm acceptance
of options 1 & 2 and that option 3 should be withdraw"

Electoral Review Committee - Parish Review (Pages 5 - 18)
Report of the Director of Business Improvement and Operations
Seating Allocations (Pages 19 - 22)

The Chairman has agreed to include this item on the agenda under rule
3.2 of the Council Procedure Rules.



Meeting Information

From 7 May 2021, the law requires all councils to hold formal meetings in
person. The Council will enable all people to continue to participate in meetings
via Zoom.

If you want to ask a question or speak, email your full name to
Committee@middevon.gov.uk by no later than 4pm on the day before the
meeting. This will ensure that your name is on the list to speak and will help us
ensure that you are not missed. Notification in this way will ensure the meeting
runs as smoothly as possible.

If you would like a copy of the Agenda in another format (for example in large
print) please contact Andrew Seaman on: E-Mail: aseaman@middevon.gov.uk

Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms.


mailto:Committee@middevon.gov.uk
mailto:aseaman@middevon.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL
1 DECEMBER 2022

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW 2022

Cabinet Member(s): Leader of the Council, Bob Deed
Responsible Officer: Jil May, Returning Officer / Director of Business
Improvement and Operations

Reason for Report: To enable Members to consider and agree the final
recommendations from the Electoral Review Committee following the second stage
consultation.

Recommendation: That the Council reviews the recommendations made by the
Electoral Review Committee on changes to parish boundaries and changes to
the numbers of councillors in some parishes. There are a number of
recommendations;-

(a) Recommended that given the number of electors within the Yeoford
ward of the parish, it was proposed that the number of parish
councillors for that ward be increased from 5to 7.

(b) Recommended that the Council approve Option 3 be put into effect
as follows (Appendix 1):-

“Move from Halberton Parish to Uffculme Parish - Lucombe Park,
together with Hitchcocks and Langlands Business Parks, and the
area north east of Bridwell Avenue, plus moving from Halberton
Parish to Willand Parish - the Mid Devon Business Park.”

(c) Recommended that the Council request the Local Government
Boundary Commission for England for a related alteration, in order
to put into effect the boundary changes to the district wards of
Halberton and Lower Culm.

(d) Recommended that the boundary changes proposed as per
submission 33 be accepted with the amendment that the boundary
followed the road north of The Orchard so that The Orchard be part
of Cheriton Bishop Parish Council (Appendix 2/3/4).

(e) Recommended possibility of merging of Nymet Rowland and Lapford
parishes be further considered at a future time (Appendix 6).

(f) Recommended that arising from the consultation with parish
councils, the following changes were to be recommended by the
ERC for approval by the Council.

(g9) Bradninch (Rural Ward) be reduced from 2to 1

(h) Bradninch (Town Ward) be increased from 10 to 11

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
VI P Y Page 5



(i) Burlescombe be reduced from 9to 7

() Copplestone be increased from 7 to 9

(k) Crediton Hamlets (Yeoford Ward) be increased from 5to 7
() Silverton (North Ward) be reduced from 2to 1

(m) Silverton (Village Ward) be increased from 9 to 10

(n) Willand be increased from 11 to 12

Financial Implications: £45k has been set aside in the budget to undertake this
review.

Budget and Policy Framework: None directly arising from this report.

Legal Implications: Section 81 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in
Health Act 2007 provides that it is for the Council to decide the terms of reference of
any community governance review.

Risk Assessment: Local democracy and representation is impeded.
Equality Impact Assessment: No equality issues have been highlighted in this report.

Relationship to Corporate Plan: A community governance review supports and
facilitates local democracy and local representation.

Impact on Climate Change: No climate change issues have been highlighted in this
report.

1.0 Background

The Community Governance Review commenced on 15 December 2021, when
the Council published the Terms of Reference for the Review. The first stage of
a public consultation, seeking views from a wide range of individuals; residents;
groups with special interests; parish councils.

2.0 First Consultation Stage

2.1 At the close of that consultation period at the end of February 2022, 77
submissions where received for consideration by the Council’'s Electoral
Review Committee (ERC) on 5 and 16 May 2022 and the proposed outline
document was approved by the Council on 6 June 2022.

There were two matters relating to Crediton Hamlets and the parishes of
Halberton, Uffculme and Willand that arose from a number of submissions
received at the first stage. It is therefore felt appropriate to comment on the
outcome of the ERC decisions.

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
VI P Y Page 6



2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

Vi

Crediton Hamlets - A number of submissions from individuals had been
received with regard to the creation of a “Yeoford’ Parish. As the Electoral
Review Terms of Reference (ToR) does not include a provision for creating new
parishes, this could not be considered.

[By way of explanation, the provision of creating new parishes under the Local
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 (LGPIHA) 2007, was

brought in to encourage the creation of new parishes in those areas that were
un-parished. This is not the case in respect of Crediton Hamlets PC.]

The parish council also submitted a representation opposing the idea of a
separate ‘parish’ for Yeoford. If the existing Yeoford parish ward was removed
from their parish, leaving only Hookway, it would not be large enough in
respect of the electorate to be a viable separate parish. Therefore, the ERC
took the view that the Crediton Hamlets Parish Council should remain a single
parish. However, given the number of electors within the Yeoford ward of
the parish, it was proposed that the number of parish councillors for that
ward be increased from 5to 7.

Halberton, Uffculme and Willand - The most complexed submissions related to
those submitted by the parish councils of Halberton, Willand and Uffculme, plus
a number of individual representations. Halberton PC is geographically the
largest of the three parishes and lies entirely within the new District ward of
Halberton. Uffculme PC is warded with the Village Ward in the new District Ward
of Lower Culm and the Ashill Ward in the new District Ward of Upper Culm.
Willand PC lies entirely within the District Ward of Lower Culm. There is long
history of disagreement concerning the boundaries between Halberton and
Uffculme and Halberton and Willand, partly stoked by perceived difficulties in
road communication brought about by the construction of the M5 motorway,
and further exacerbated by other matters and housing development. As a result,
the Council approved on 6 June 2022 that three Options be consulted on for
the second consultation period:

Option 1 — Lucombe Park move from Halberton to Uffculme and the Mid Devon
Business Park move from Halberton to Willand.

Option 2 — Option 1 (as set out above) together with the area north east of
Bridwell Avenue be moved from Halberton to Uffculme.

Option 3 — Options 1 and 2 (as set out above) together with Hitchcocks

Second Consultation Stage

The second consultation period started on 23 August and concluded on 23
October 2022, during which time, 86 submissions where received.

The ERC met on 1 and 7 November to consider all of the submissions, which
also included a number of issues arising from the first consultation period.

Matters considered by the ERC following both consultation periods

During both consultation periods, there were submissions from residents and
parish councils relating to 31 parish areas, plus a few general views on the

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
P Y Page 7



4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Vi

purpose of a Review and some matters concerning changes in respect of areas
that fall outside of Mid Devon District boundaries. We also received a number
of submissions requesting that ‘no change’ take place in respect of their
particular parish arrangements. In the main, the ERC has taken into account
those requests.

The parish areas that put forward comments, are listed below:-

Bickleigh; Bradninch; Burlescombe; Cadeleigh; Cheriton Bishop; Cheriton
Fitzpaine; Clayhidon; Coldridge; Colebrook; Copplestone; Crediton Hamlets;
Halberton; Hittisleigh; Holcombe Rogus; Kentisbeare; Loxbere; Morchard
Bishop; Morebath; Newton St Cyres; Nymet Rowland; Oakford; Puddington;
Sandford; Shobrooke; Stoodleigh; Thelbridge; Thorverton; Uffculme;
Washfield; Wembworthy; Willand.

Halberton, Uffculme and Willand

In the ‘Final Recommendations for The Local Government Boundary
Commission for England (LGBCE) — New electoral arrangements for Mid Devon
District Council January 2021’, it is very clear that the Commission recognised
that there were considerable issues in relation to a number of conflicting views
in relation to all the neighbouring areas and it took the view that “We consider
that a community governance review, carried out by the Council after the
completion of this electoral review, would be the most effective way to effect
parish boundary changes in this area. A request for related alterations following
a community governance review would then provide the Council with an
opportunity to modify district wards so they are coterminous with any revised
parish boundaries.”

The greatest number of submissions (60) from the second consultation were in
relation to the three options put forward by the ERC in respect of the Halberton,
Uffculme and Willand parish boundaries. Of the three Options, 50 Submissions
were in favour of Option 3.

Recommended by the ERC that the Council approve Option 3 be put into
effect as follows (Appendix 1):-

“Move from Halberton Parish to Uffculme Parish - Lucombe Park, together
with Hitchcocks and Langlands Business Parks, and the area north east of
Bridwell Avenue, plus moving from Halberton Parish to Willand Parish - the
Mid Devon Business Park.”

Recommended that the Council request the Local Government Boundary
Commission for England for a related alteration, in order to put into effect the
boundary changes to the district wards of Halberton and Lower Culm.

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
P Y Page 8



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Vi

Cheriton Bishop, Crediton Hamlets and Hittisleigh

Following on from the first stage submission from Hittisleigh PC (no. 33) see
Appendix 2), regarding the fringes of the parish boundary the ERC agreed that
further consultation would take place and the views of neighbouring parish
councils be invited.

The description of the boundaries are as follows:

“In the westerly direction the boundary would extend from West Ford Farm,
along the river to the lane beneath West Fursham Farm and include West
Fursham, East Fursham and Easton Barton. This addition to the parish would
meet at Fursham Cross (see Appendix 3).

In the easterly direction from Hittisleigh Mill, the new boundary would run up
the Yeo River to Binneford, continue up the lane to meet the lane from
Yeoford, turn left and then right down Road Down Lane and meet the existing
boundary below Road Down Farm. Properties on the eastern side would
include East Church Farm, Shortridge Farm, Trevince, Binneford House,
Binneford Farm and Binneford Studio, Summer Corner, East Binneford Farm,
Summerhill Farm, Woodside Bungalow and Road Down Farm (see

Appendix 4).

A number of residents in these properties feel strongly that they would like to
be within the Hittisleigh Parish, rather than within parishes with hubs at
significant distance and to which they have less community
connection. Several residents note that within their lifetime their property has
been removed from Hittisleigh Parish, that their postal address is actually
Hittisleigh and that they would like to be back within the Parish.”

Members of the ERC stated that Crediton Hamlets Parish Council were happy
with the boundary change and that the land transferred from Colebrooke to
Hittisliegh only included Road Down Farm and a bungalow, so would not lose
much in terms of council tax.

Whilst there was some concern raised over not hearing from Colebrooke
Parish Council on this matter, Colebrooke Parish Council would have been
sent these proposals. This would follow the natural boundary of the road.

In addition, a request was made to move The Orchard property from Hittisleigh
to Cheriton Bishop. It was highlighted that the Orchard property and West Ford
Farm, this change would mean that the road would be used as the boundary as
opposed the river. This would mean that The Orchard moved to Cheriton Bishop
Parish Council.

It was AGREED that the boundary changes proposed as per submission 33 be
accepted with the amendment that the boundary followed the road north of The
Orchard so that The Orchard be part of Cheriton Bishop Parish Council, as a
recommendation to full Council. (Appendix 5)

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
P Y Page 9



7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.0

9.1

Vi

Nymet Rowland

A submission had requested that the parish be merged with another parish as
it was considered too small (in terms of electorate), the only ‘suitable’ Parish it
could be part of was Lapford Parish Council. However, no consultation had not
taken place with Lapford Parish Council. This submission could be considered
at a later date as this there is insufficient time for this to be discussed with
Lapford Parish Council (Appendix 6).

It was AGREED that the possibility of merging of both parishes be further
considered at a future time.

Cruwys Morchard and Thelbridge (Nomansland)

A submission was received during the first consultation period concerning the
issue that the area known as Nomansland was split by the two existing district
ward boundaries of Sandford & Creedy ward, and Way ward. Under the new
district ward boundaries that come into effect in May 2023, this would bring both
areas into a single district ward (Way). However, the ‘village’ still lies between
both parishes (53 properties in Cruwys Morchard PC and 56 properties in
Thelbridge PC). As such, the ERC welcomed the views of residents and both
parish councils.

During the second consultation period, both Parish Councils (Cruwys Morchard
and Thelbridge) voted for no change over this boundary, although the two
parish councils believed that there was no issue. The parish clerks of each
parish mentioned that it would make sense if Nomansland was in one parish
area.

It was noted that all the residents living in Nomansland would have travel
some distance to vote from either Cruwys Morchard or Thelbridge and if
Nomansland was placed into one of the parish council area it would be a
substantial increase in electors for one parish and a substantial reduction for
the other parish.

The ERC considered that the existing parish boundaries should be left for now
until the District Boundaries had settled down.

In the meantime, it was AGREED that there would be no change to the parish
boundaries.

Wembworthy

Wembworthy Parish Council put forward a submission that the ERC consider
combining the Parish with Eggesford and Brushford parish meetings. They were
of the view that this would give the two parish meetings better representation
and a chance to benefit from the precept to improve their communities. Whilst
Eggesford and Brushford are both Parish Meetings in Upper Yeo & Taw Ward
and Wembworthy is in Taw Vale Ward. This does not exclude such a request

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
P Y Page 10



9.2

10.0

10.1

but if this came into effect, Eggesford and Brushford would have to be warded
(see Appendix 7).

If the ERC was so minded to further consider any of the issues arising from the
above, the Council could consider a ‘limited’ CGR in the future, particularly in
light of the fact that Eggesford and Brushford have not been consulted.

Parish Councils

The CGR also reviewed the number of councillors to be elected to each parish
council. Arising from the consultation with parish councils, the following
changes were to be recommended by the ERC for approval by the Council.

i) Bradninch (Rural Ward) be reduced from 2 to 1

i) Bradninch (Town Ward) be increased from 10 to 11

i) Burlescombe be reduced from 9 to 7

iv) Copplestone be increased from 7 to 9

V) Crediton Hamlets (Yeoford Ward) be increased from 5 to 7
Vi) Silverton (North Ward) be reduced from 2 to 1

vii)  Silverton (Village Ward) be increased from 9 to 10

viii)  Willand be increased from 11 to 12

Contact for more Information: Jill May, Director of Business Improvement and
Operations (jmay@middevon.gov.uk)

List of Background Papers: Consultation responses

List of Appendices: Appendices 1-7 Maps

Vi

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
P y Page 11



APPENDIX 1

[Z6z220001 95us511 SO 220z SWubL sseqeIep pue JubLAdoS WMo15 o]

swinogn @ u ey aquoony L Mjues piog/
- /
? " a [ ]
PUEIIA O} Ul YIBJ SSIUISNE UOA 3T PRy
un\k‘..._

3wnoun o w 3nuany @ mpug MmN B

Swinogn A w swEg ssawsng spusBus g sxoocououy B

Aiepunog UCUSQIEH JURLND
g Aiepunog puEALIUB LN

Aepunog awmoyn 1u2ung D

adenoy
ysng sieddag”

&

e A=
— e QV¥E
\ . d". S - ~ o
2N\ SOV AW IIBMpig
nayn <} laqansus
/ Juo
Wik
4
\_..Q.::, . 0015
\ : — WL N
— & uaydasunop
Je7 s, uep oN adeno
JOO PIEUGHT
/ ey Ao
6]

wued s3Ind

puaba
\ 3 o
MBIA pUOH > o Y '&
5 v Spuejduen = . ¥ ‘
,\.s\ ULeRy,
= ’ SHIOMNIH g,

wue4
Hid

wuey

IPUT

asnoyuues
suoppelg

uaydasunoyy;

2mn _ued 09

asdo) uuap

jelq oy

UU3/\

wieq
SP10JIpPNN

/Awzey Anng
| sweyuemy

;om:m:.ﬂ:cm /

Jaydin

L. N

S24eyx0dpooN

wueq

Page 12

we4 suay

TIONNOD 1J31d1sia }n'AoB UCASPPIW MMM :3}ISHd M

SO Ag psonpoig

e COEQO ‘oN "Big

6G2GST v88L0 ‘ISL

UoAD(

¢c0¢ 12quianon |

ea ¥V © 000°GLl  seog

dd9 91 X3 uoliaAl]l ‘@BueT xiuaoyd
asnoH xiuaoyd

PIIA
& -

xipuaddy

A

MDDC Report Community Governance Review

Vi



APPENDIX 2

“E6L22000L B3N] SO “£20¢ SUBLs vsegEIp pue WBAIOD WAOI)

P >
W w/
/azs/,t/

\

N ] y \
” I1ompean E:

/ {

/ |

\ J

uueseal \ :E.S:Em\l\;\\.\ =
e uaneH . Goppers {

poomsymer apesg) -
11145013

35307, uoneIe|d
uopelS 38210, L

534:5:
fBenoy  uwues _J) uonewe}d UouALO 15€3
pananr _:635

wied edjom
7
< umod 3 Umog apitig /
UNOG TSI asdoy /
oo weg /
< \ ydipesg
wwied §0OH
wieg awoH

\ 5don aaeapy \
S g w,

siedasear - \
PRuAULds \ | b

\ 25007 Jien
N S}ejweH uolpeld
' S Vopeiuely oy
el asofusng
aquiodeiioys
uoneiueid

SqIoHUIL
g
2] SUUDS

J uonewued
JqUISIS
P \
25d0d
soow
t

e
e
oM Wey1som
|
25005 ¢ \

N 950>, gl

) i
uoneweld
ol

PO $304uanop)
aeig aso)y diuiny
9o makazig
K

S Ay

uopeuely
il

asdoy \ <
i ¢ Kingman— . P e 0
Z, .m
£ /, asdod = peaH
- MW pouffi mia_u,f.wujwd\\l\..\ i quioa) 15e3
{ 3 \N\\Iﬂ. _@4001qejoD wise peay [
25doy st Ny =0 asdo)
- IPUPNIS 5IM . PRI MIN le3H 10215 ~—edRe
R
UOTIOM JIMOT B R4 pOoM
ISNOH UONOM
P n.z zasdod yiedman
e, S_Eﬁ_,_“\\\\\héa‘
S oW suewyitg

Moy 3qU00)

< poo puesung =l ——

-
WOPAIYM

v G “atenod

N\
uonieiue)y
umopaiddy A5zing

J

(
]
\

7 uBlersmum

- aBe0y.
WK 19487

vonguely
x:A_zEnJ amn

paoifen

POoM,
HooKpase3

\
uasey
Noolase3

—

Soredimndy

aejd aduein

)

uopie|d
oI

uoneIueld
wiedpeoig
N
NN
X
X
S
27 N
A 3

wesgtor |
I

uou); _F\l\ruﬁ

SUe) 199,

N

28noypoom

505 013 7
“sdén

SqqnIsYeIg Ieaio

asdo))

sdon
IS

\ \
/
uoriEiveld
// aiddey
iheweis
1ouew adping foouayin
/ piec S
X
===
sein X
asdo:
.3..53
<o
7
vcﬂcuui
¥5d0)
suoni
e Si__u
noE S —
e
)
prosinyg
35003 USRIl e
\ /
P £
25063 voeg

—iediaa0 =

sy <
2501224,

9503 >
Kemeutiep )

5

-¥

\ suonelR)4~T
\ Ainquion{~

Kiepunog jo01gajoD ‘s}ajweH uoypai) ‘doysig :oEo:UD

UBIBISIIH O} LOBIPPY - £€ voissIwans ||

Aiepunog UBIBISMIH JUS1IND D

puaba

usqem 99Z99Z Y8810 ‘18L 2202 13qUIAON L1 “d1eq

ﬂ%ﬂ T
PIW

dd9 91X3 UGLIBALL aueT XiUBoUY 1Y ® 000041 Djeds
esnol xiueoud
Wi SO K PadNpoid

Mmelney Kiepunog ysiied

€€ uoissiuqgnsg :

Xipuaddy

MDDC Report Community Governance Review

Vi

Page 13



APPENDIX 3

[z6zzz0001 25511 SO -zzoz s1ubu aseqeiep pue 1ybLAdos umold o)
Asepunog doysig uoyiayn jusuny D

Aepunog ybiaisiniy pasodoly T

Asepunog ybiaisnuy waung D
puabar

r
"

i
NN et

wue4 pe

man - ybBrsp sty

doysig uojuay)

PISIg
uoA3( 1S9\

weysing 1saph

weysing ises

uojleg uojses

a3po7) |
apiar

TIDJNNOD 1J31¥1sia

UOAD(

}Nn-AoB uUOAIppPIW MMM :33ISG3 M

SO Ag psonpoig

cijog¢ ‘oN ‘Big

6G2G6ST v88L0 ‘ISL

€c0¢ 13qUWIBAON LI  5eq

PV © 000'8°L  seog _

dd9 91 X3 UOlIBAIL ‘BueT xjuaoyd
asnoH xiuaoyd

‘N

(¢g uoissiwgng) ybiasnyuH : xipuaddy /f\

MDDC Report Community Governance Review

Vi

Page 14



APPENDIX 4

| z6222z0001 @2uad171 SO _"ZZ0Z S nlw_h

aseqejep pue Em_;aoo umoid @) !

uied
UopIEH MaN
e

W2

SpUR|PoOM

doysig uojuay)
we4 Jedjom

L4 HOH

0ys

WUe4 JOOH

umog apIug

ysie|peig asdon mak “q

sjB|we y uolipal)

. IEIPIN
ydi)snuy
% eluely
5 yedquie an
uouegqg pioyier)
y219jsnNIH
ybRISIIH s,
uonx | 3
wed

U Poop

WUes 2dUlsas

—-—— wieq
=y *
S uMbQpeEoY

¥

sauepunog ysued Buunogqybiap D

Aepunog ybiajsiiy pasodoig -

Aiepunog ybiaisnuy wsung D
puabar

ajoo1qgajo)

usoqg peo

1oyusing

TIDNNOD 1J3i¥lsia

UOAI(
= PIN

}Nn-AoB UOAIPPIW MMM :33ISa M

SO Aq ponpoid

cio| ‘oN ‘Bag

GG2G6S¢C ¥88L0 :ISL

¢c0¢ 13qWIBAON /1

318g

¥V © 000°91L:1L

‘N

sis0g

dd9 91 X3 uoliaAl]l ‘sue xiuaoyd

(¢g uoissiwgng) ybia|snuH :

asnoH xiuaoyd

| |
A 4

xipuaddy

Page 15

MDDC Report Community Governance Review

Vi



APPENDIX 5

[‘Z6zzz0001 @9u011 SO "zz0z s1ubu aseqeiep pue 1yb1AdoS umoi5 G|

Aiepunog doysig uopiay) juaung D

Arepunog ybisjsnuy pasodoid g

Aiepunog ybiaisnuy uaun) D
puabar

dH9 9X3

1919X3

doysig uoyuay)
pieys1Q ayy

e
JHyauioy |

doysig uojuay)

wiey

ybro| siniy

2d0d ISOM

TIONNOD 1J141sia ¥n'AoB UOCASpPPIW MMM :31ISO2 M

SWO 4q psonpoig

doysig uojusy D o}

yBis|aH woy preyosg 3yl ON Big

GG2G6S¢C ¥88L0 :ISL

UOAI(

C€C0C 13qUWBAON Ll  seq

vV © 00521

dd9 91 X3 uoliaAl]l ‘sue xiuaoyd
9sSnoH Xxiuaoyd

b PIAI

Xipuaddy

== | |
\

Page 16

MDDC Report Community Governance Review

Vi



./ \l Phoenix House
N/ Phoenix Lane, Tiverton EX16 6PP

Tel: 01884 255255 Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

APPENDIX 6

Devon

DISTRICT COUNCIL

| Brus hford I &
Brusiiord (

Coldrilige ?t\

,{‘

Palling Stafan
@ g

a
rh‘ rum g

Poling Distrcts Boundades
m Parish Boundaries
NewWard Boundaries

Upper Yeo & Taw Ward
[:’ Sandford and Cmedy Ward

: IZeaI Monachorum
7

-:/

rf / /:,/ g
oo o “\;’h ; I‘J Q
Pl ;; Coldridge = d ( r%:\‘
- i {
l( 0% N
\ :ff -.Wl 5
‘.\—-‘\ g t | "4;;-‘ :
%
\;‘ §
Map Legend
>

o= VV\.\_ >~ ‘\ i ‘H“t—&\.{'&\\ I’
—l’.—‘“ %‘ h
N ( S
h\n—*ﬁ )\f ‘\_
7 .
y @
/§ Chawleigh
"i Chawleigh
X
b *H—*‘\ 4
t e 7
b P4 i 0./
I ,, \‘ f:.'-f;
/ "I\ P =
2 / Eggesford ; /’j
¥ 99 W“\.—‘
e Ty
o T {&{w (f ?{E Lapford
\\Q { f Nymet \7,1_\_} Lu.;fm‘
X'7 i 5
,,li_&"“ ymet Rowiand A

%

Down St Mary

Morchard Bis hop

i’l“
Morcharg®Road
N

Sandford

o
fd

Taw Vake Ward

‘ |© Crown copyright and database rights 2022. OS Licence 100022292 I

5= 1:50,000 @ A4 i 17 November 2022

No. .
R Nymet Rowland roduced by

GMS

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
V1

Page 17



A

Phoenix House

3

Phoenix Lane, Tiverton EX16 6PP

Website: www.middevon.gov.uk

APPENDIX 7

Mid:
Devon

DISTRICT COUNCIL

[ Lower ’Fd‘?\ Farm Cottage W\ ParkMill
- = Cross Farm - g & W) £ . 2
i - Kion > S Ve ag,‘\ y 7 MNatage /.ii‘w" g™
- o NI/ L
5 P 2 R, N
: Pl b TP 4 ¥
& us? oy \
Horridge Farm j ¥ I
! o 11
1. ~
HOIMmaeg: ] . o '»‘—J‘
s h b =¥ L
I ‘ } 1 I y:
\\ /
ttieh oy -
‘- igh
Lmul:r;nr-s!\ & Ll
Pensford \ C\
¢ ‘ n
Stable: “ollac ,‘ \,
New Green Farm Collacott
Hotse— ‘ %
p‘,_—ﬂ"“\z
hen Farmi
~Lane End Farm P AL
- Bransville } J’f £ ok
Kingsiand ,f// ?
oat Wheatland Farm 2 ot \
lardon Farm Wd@r 6/, ‘,
/ ¥ 7A bworthyg allfces Cott e
- Wembworth / R\
- 7 2
- . b B
- / Eggesford nchard R o)
v X y /
. é : 'f" Hay 1 /
bn Farm
“\ / /
-"‘ Y e had /LI
| oy Al & '
! pvotsham | . S, Ay
Plar | *h-‘ / \ﬁw"‘“—x"?,"\ l:t‘-rﬂ
P ftride LS )
\.” eado \\ {
it p¥ 3 : N
Lifton \ 1 \t\ f %
A = Herdwick g <
: S
Map Legend Brus hford 2 IColdridgel
> . Park Byrm teloa Brushford : ke
m Poling Sason 3 -
Poling Distrcts Boundades Uy Thit Bi \ i
E:‘u' =h Boundaries fl [ ‘1"'!“
NewWard Boundaries =~ »*!Q\m_,‘\ 47\/{}”
Ugper Yeo & Taw Ward X £ \g‘.mﬂ/
Taw Vale Ward o « .
e |© Crown copyright and database rights 2022. OS Licence 100022292.|
q -
Scale Date
1:32,000 @ A4 17 November 2022
Drg. No. Submission 78 Wembworthy to Produced by
include Eggesford and Brus hford GMS

MDDC Report Community Governance Review
V1

Page 18



Agenda Item 7

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL
1 DECEMBER 2022
ALLOCATION OF SEATS

Reason for Report:
To consider the seat allocations and to appoint members to various bodies for the
current civic year 2022/23.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That Clir W Burke transfers from the Scrutiny Committee to the Audit
Committee and ClIr R Radford transfers from the Audit Committee to the
Scrutiny Committee.

2. That ClIr A Moore gifts his seat on the Planning Committee to Clir R Radford.

1.0 Report Detall

Since the seating allocation was agreed at the last Full Council Meeting (26 October
2022) a number of changes had been requested as set out in the recommendations
above. It would therefore be appropriate to present these to the Council to be
considered.

Contact for more Information: District Solicitor and Monitoring Officer:
mdeleiburne @middevon.gov.uk

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Totals Conservative (CON) | Lib Dem (LD) Independent Group NAGs Greens | Ungrouped
18 11 3 5 2 3
% based on current membership of 42 100 42.86 26.19 7.14 11.90 4.76 7.14
Committee seats 113 4849 30 8 14 5 87
Other Bodies 24 10 6 2 3 1 2
Committee No on Committee Con LD NIGs NAGs | Greens | Ungrouped
Scrutiny 12 5.14 3.14 0.86 1.43 0.57 0.86
56 3 10 2 1 0
Audit 9 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
43 3 01 1 0 1
Electoral Review 12 5.14 3.14 0.86 1.43 0.57 0.86
5 3 1 1 1 1
Environment 9 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
4 3 1 1 0 0
Homes 9 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
4 2 0 2 0 1
Economy 9 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
jLv) 4 3 0 2 0 0
jab} Community 9 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
(D) 4 2 1 1 0 1
v Planning 11 471 2.88 0.79 131 0.52 0.79
N 45 3 1 1 1 10
= Licensing 12 5.14 3.14 0.86 1.43 0.57 0.86
5 3 1 1 1 1
Regulatory 12 5.14 3.14 0.86 1.43 0.57 0.86
5 3 1 1 1 1
Standards Committee 9 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
4 2 1 1 0 1
Total 113 4849 30 8 14 5 87
Other Bodies No on Group Con LD NIGs NAGs Greens | Ungrouped
10 6 2 3 1 2
PWG 8 3.43 2.10 0.57 0.95 0.38 0.57
3 2 1 1 0 1
Planning Policy Advisory Group (PPAG) 3.86 2.36 0.64 1.07 0.43 0.64
9 4 2 1 1 1 0
Development Delivery Advisory Group (DDAG) 300 1.83 0.50 0.83 033 050
! 3 2 0 1 0 1
Total 24 10 6 2 3 1 2




2¢ obed

Appendix 1



	Agenda
	6 Electoral Review Committee - Parish Review
	7 Seating Allocations
	Appendix 1 - Seating Allocations


